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E. S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 4

U ! WASHINGTON, D.C. 2066H001*

***** October 2, 1995
lMr. Harold B. Ray i

Executive Vice President
Southern Callfornia' Edison Company I

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128- i

San Clemente, CA 92674-0128 I

-SU8 JECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-361/95-201 AND 50-362/95-201

Dear Mr. Ray:

During the period from September 11 through 22, 1995, a team under the
direction of the Special Inspection Branch of the Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation completed the preliminary phase of an Integrated Performance
Assessment of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3. This

: phase of the assessment consisted of an in-office review of the inspection
record and performance history for a two year period spanning September 1993
to September 1995. The preliminary assessment identifies performance
strengths and weaknesses in the areas of Safety Assessment / Corrective Action,
Operations, Engineering, Maintenance, and Plant Support. The results of the
preliminary assessment are summarized in the attached report and are depicted
on the attached Preliminary Performance Assessment / Inspection Planning Tree.

The second phase of the assessment will consist of a two week on-site
assessment scheduled to begin on October 16, 1995. During this phase of the
assessment, the team will attempt to validate its preliminary conclusions as
well as draw conclusions in those areas originally considered to be
indeterminate.- The results of the on-site assessment will be evaluated along
with those of the preliminary assessment and documented in a Final Assessment

,

Report. The final results will also be depicted on a Final Performance
Assessment / Inspection Planning Tree.t

This preliminary information is being provided for your information only. No.

response to this letter or the preliminary assessment is required. Should you
have any questions concerning this preliminary assessment, or the assessment
process in general, please contact the assessment team leader
Mr. Jeffrey Jacobson at (301) 415-2977.

Sincerely,,

1 I

dobertM.Gallo, Chief
Special Inspection Branch
Division of Inspection and Support Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: Inspection Report -

cc: See next page.
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Mr. Harold B. Ray -2-

cc:
} Mr. R. W. Krieger, Vice President Resident Inspector / San Onofre NPS

Southern California Edison Company c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Post Office Box 4329
P. O. Box 128 San Clemente, California 92674'

San Clemente, California 92674-0128'

'
.

Mayor
Chairman, Board of Supervisors City of San Clemente
County of San Diego 100 Avenida Presidio
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335 San Clemente, California 92672

i San Diego, California 92101

Alan R. Watts, Esq.
Rourke & Woodruff
701 S. Parker St. No. 7000.

Orange, California 92668-4702

Mr. Sherwin Harris
Resource Project Manager

: Public Utilities Department
.; City of Riverside

3900 Main Street
Riverside, California 92522

Dr. Harvey Collins, Chief
Division of Drinking Water and,

and Environmental Management'

: California Department of Health Services
P. O. Box 942732
Sacramento, California 94234-7320'

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavilion.

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
,

| Arlington, Texas 76011-8064
,

Mr. Richard Krumvieda
Manager, Nuclear Department
shn Diego Gas & Electric Company4

P.O. sox 1831
San Diego, California 92111

Mr. Steve Hsu
Radiologic Health Branch
State Department of Health Services
Post Office Box 942732,

Sacramento, California 94234,

__


